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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Members of the Transportation Committee

FROM: Carmen L. Martinez, Committee Chair

RE: Transportation Committee Meeting

DATE: Friday, October 30, 2020

The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as follows:
DATE: Wednesday, November 04, 2020
TIME: 7:00PM

LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform
Meeting Number: 973 2076 4032
Meeting Passcode: 846258
Phone: 1 (646) 876 9923

AGENDA

. Welcome and Introductions
1R Old Business Updates:
a) Empire Boulevard Reconstruction Project —
Alexandra Girgis, NYC DDC Community Construction Liaison

b) Clove Road Plaza -
Emily Riquelme Beaufort, NYC DOT, Community Liaison

. New Business:
a) Review and discussion on Transportation Committee’s submission

for CB9 Community District Needs Related to Transportation and
Mobility for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Request

Iv. Discuss and schedule a Transportation Community Forum
V. Committee Updates and Open Discussion
VI. Adjournment

We look forward to seeing you Wednesday, November 4",
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